
State of Florida 

DATE: October 2,2000 

FROM: T. Williams, Division of Regulatory  Oversi 
RE: Docket No. 001336-TI; Spartan Communications Corporation of North Carolina 

TO: Sandy Moses, Division of Records and 

Please  close the above subject docket due to another docket being open for the same 
purpose of cancelling their certificate. 

I had requested that this docket be opened on September 7,2000, and forwarded a copy 
to Ms. Paula Isler. Not informing Ms. Isler that I had opened a 

1 was open for cancellation of the certificate. Therefore, 
handle the cancellation of the certificate in Docket No. 00  13 60- 


